
July 2022 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 9250-14-01 How many curb ramps are anticipated to be investigated/replaced for this project? All (60) investigated. Anticipate 10% will need be replaced.

NC-02 9305-07-00 Will signal improvements for the railroad crossing be part of the consultant contract? Signal improvements designed by others. Pavement work at the signal developed by the 
consultant.  Signal improvements will be coordinated with 9305-07-00. 

NE-02 1130-63-21 Will any off-premise billboards require acquisition? Up to 5 billboards, depending on final design impacts.
NE-02 1130-63-21 What is the anticipated number of parcel nominals due in December 2022, and the 

estimated number of parcel appraisals due in February 2023?
Anticipate 38 parcels with fee and TLE in the first phase and anticipate these will require 
appraisals .

NW-05 1610-01-11 Will any curb and gutter or channelizing island work at intersections be included in the 
project?

None anticipated.

NW-05 1610-01-11 Will the culvert replacements be in-kind, or will the replacement type be determined 
during design?

All culvert replacements will need analysis for sizing.

NW-06 8180-00-01 Will the scope include traffic signal work performed by the consultant or the 
Department?

Traffic signal work is included at the STH 27 & Port Arthur Road intersection and includes 
replacing the detection loops, cabinet, and control equipment.

SE-02 2040-23-00, 
2060-20-00

The anticipated start date provides minimal time for the environmental document with 
the schedule as shown. Is the Department drafting the environmental document, or 
could you confirm if the Final Environmental Document date listed is what is intended?

Consultant is to complete environmental document.  It is possible for consultants to 
vary dates for their workload or to adjust the schedule to what dates work best for them 
to meet the final delivery.
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